CHRISTIAN J. CALDERA

Senior .Net/Azure Software Engineer

+52 331 980 8119

in @ccaldera

% www.ccaldera.com

ABOUT ME

Software development is one of my greatest passions, I am always looking for something new to learn. Currently a Senior developer, I am on track to become a software architect.

PROFILE

Microsoft .Net Developer

9+ years of experience developing .Net Framework based web applications.

Architect

Designed or co-designed the architecture of 6 small & medium-sized projects.

Microsoft Azure Developer

6+ years of experience developing cloudbased apps using Microsoft Azure services.

Speaker

11 IT-related talks, conferences and workshops given to universities and companies.

SKILLS

Main Coding Languages

C#, ASP, SQL, JavaScript.

Frameworks & Tools

.Net, .Net Core, ASP.Net, Web APIs, Azure Services, Angular, Bootstrap, Visual Studio, Git, Jira, No-SQL, Scrum.

Languages

English: Fluent / Spanish: Native

Roles (In order of expertise)

Senior Developer, Tech Lead, Architect, Automation Tester, DevOps.

EDUCATION

Master's in IT Project Management

Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey | Sep 2019 – Present.

Master's in Computer Science

Instituto Tecnológico de La Laguna | Jan 2013 – Dec 2015.

Degree in Information & Technologies Engineering

Universidad Politécnica de Gómez Palacio | Sep 2010 – Dec 2012.

36 Trainings, Talks, Conferences, Workshops & Events

Software Development, Business, Information Security & Management related topics.

CAREER SUMMARY

Senior .Net/Azure Software Engineer

Toptal | Feb 2016 - Present

- I am part of an exclusive network of the top 3% freelance software developers in the world.
- Top companies hire Toptal freelancers for their most important projects.
- You can review my profile at https://www.toptal.com/resume/chris-caldera

Senior .Net/Azure Developer – Freelancer

Blackboard | Team Effort | Feb 2018 - Present

- Worked on 14 web api microservices deployed on Azure.
- Wrote unit tests and integration tests for the services.
- Developed several apps to support the platforms we worked on

Tools: Azure Web Apps, Azure SQL, Azure Cosmos, Azure Blob Storage, ASP.Net Core, Azure Service Bus, Azure Table Storage, Azure Key Vault, Azure Search Service, Azure Stream Analytics, Azure Logs.

Senior Full Stack Developer - Freelancer

RFA Mortgages | Team Effort | Oct 2019 – Jul 2020

- Maintained and developed a web app for financial services.
- Maintained and developed some support services.
- Participated on multiple architectural decisions.

Tools: Azure Web Apps, Azure functions, Azure SQL, Git, ASP.Net, Angular.js, HTML, C#, CSS, MVC 4.Net, Web API .Net, Azure Cosmos, Azure Table Storages.

Front End Developer – Freelancer

Shapeshift | Individual Effort | Jun 2017 - May 2018

- Created a single-page app based on Angular 4 from scratch.
- Worked on several projects for the client.
- Created communication mechanisms for web sockets communication so the app could support real-time updates.

Tools: Angular.io, HTML, CSS, WebSockets, Bootstrap, Web APIs.

.Net Lead Developer - Contractor

Save on Resorts | Team Effort | Mar 2017 – Feb 2018

- Created several providers to communicate with external vendors allowing interaction between their app and different technologies using HTTP, SOAP, and TCP.
- Led a team of five developers to deliver high-quality milestones for our client.
- Designed an ETL application process to migrate vendor data to our database.

Tools: IIS, MSSQL, Git, ASP.Net, Web Services, C#, CSS, MVC 4.Net, Web API .Net.

Senior Full Stack Developer - Freelancer

AT&T | Team Effort | Jan 2016 - Aug 2017

- Worked with AngularJS to create client-side applications to build reports dynamically.
 Provided production support for all our applications.
- Developed front-end and back-end features using .Net technologies.
- Worked on two critical applications for the client.

Tools: Angular.js, MSSQL, Git, ASP.Net, Entity Framework, C#, MVC 4.Net, Web API .Net.

.Net Developer - Freelancer

Waikato | Individual Effort | Jun 2016 - Dec 2016

- Developed a web API using Microsoft .Net with token authorization.
- Developed both front-end and back-end features.
- Integration to Fitbit's web API.

Tools: Azure Web Apps, MSSQL, Git, ASP.Net, C#, ASP.Net, Web API .Net, Entity Framework.

Senior Software Developer - FTE

Herbalife | Team Effort | Feb 2014 - Mar 2017

- Analyzed and designed new functionalities for an eCommerce page (no CMS used).
- Developed new enhancements for both an eCommerce page and a page to configure multiple websites. application updates on Windows Azure.
- Provided production support for all our applications.

Tools: Azure Web Apps, Azure SQL, Azure DocumentDB, Mongo, Azure Blob storage, Azure VM, TFS, WCF, ASP.Net, jQuery, C#, CSS, MVC 4.Net, Web API .Net, Entity Framework.

Software Engineer – Contractor

Hewlett-Packard | Individual Effort | May 2013 - Feb 2014

- Supported four critical financial applications, used in multiple countries.
- Developed new functionalities for critical applications with high impact in the business.
- Analyzed and designed new functionalities for high-impact applications.

Tools: WCF, ASP.Net, jQuery, HTML, C#, Entity Framework, CSS, MVC 4.Net, MSSQL

Analyst Programmer – FTE

Galfer IT | Team Effort | Jan 2010 – Feb 2013

- Developed front-end and back-end features using Adobe technology.
- Developed new enhancements for an ERP system.
- Provided production support for all our applications.

Tools: HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, ColdFusion, IIS, Apache, MSSQL, Flash Builder, C#, ASP.Net